
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 38 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 
4. Special Presentation – Stepback 

 
Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at 223 Fawnfield 

Drive from AG-1 to R-1R [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

 
Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 
7. Approval of Agenda 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - February 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - February 7, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

9. Appointment to the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority (staff-CC) 
10. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter to the Middle Georgia Regional Commission 

requesting technical assistance with rewriting Chapters 28 and 66 of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances (staff-P&D) 
11. Discussion on litter (TA) 

 
Reports/Announcements 
12. County Manager Report 
13. County Attorney Report 
14. Commissioner Announcements 

 
Closing 
15. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 38 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at 223 Fawnfield 

Drive from AG-1 to R-1R [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

  

2



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 February 14, 2019 

 

 

               TO:        Board of Commissioners  

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 2/19/2019 

   

       7.  Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at 223  

 Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1]. The applicant is 

requesting to rezone 16.26 acres from AG-1 to R-1R in order to subdivide it into 4 separate 

parcels. This parcel is part of “The Woods of Lake Oconee” subdivision. The current zoning of 

AG-1 has a minimum requirement of 20 acres which will not allow the applicant to subdivide 

the parcel in the manner requested. The minimum lot size proposed will be fairly consistent 

with the .69-acre requirement in the R-1R zoning class requested. While the future use in the 

Putnam County Comprehensive Plan is for agriculture; the adjacent properties are zoned R-1R 

and so noted in the comp plan. This request is consistent with surrounding uses and will have 

minimal impact on this predominately residential neighborhood. Therefore, staff recommends 

granting an R-1R zoning class to the 16.26 acres off Fawnfield Drive. 

           

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 16.260 acres from AG-1 to R-1R. 
  

  

  

 

 

3



2-12-19 Agenda  

 

    

 

   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
             117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

       Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

                

 Board of Commissioners Notice 

           February 12, 2019 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

 

7.  Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres at      

223 Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1]. *  

         Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 

16.260 acres from AG-1 to R-1R. 

 

 

              

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



Draft Minutes 

February 12, 2019 

 

                 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

       Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.com 

 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Tuesday, 

February 12, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
 Mr. James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Attendance 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll.  

 
PRESENT 

Chairman James Marshall 

Member Frederick Ward 

Member Joel Hardie 

Member Tim Pierson 

Member Martha Farley 

 
STAFF: 
Director Lisa Jackson 
Administrative Assistant Karen Pennamon 
Administrative Technician Jonathan Gladden 
Permit Technician Courtney Andrews 

 
3. Rules of Procedures 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 
Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes - January 3, 2019 

  
Motion for approval made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Hardie. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, 

Member Farley 

 
Requests 

7. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres) at 223 

Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009]. *  
 Mr. Anthony stated that the applicant is requesting to rezone 16.260 acres from AG-1 to  

 R-1R.  He added that the developers had rezoned this subdivision to R-1R with this parcel 

being excluded.  Mr. Ward asked if the applicant is intending to create a subdivision.  Mr. 

Anthony responded no, that the owner is proposing to subdivide the parcel into four lots for 

his family to construct houses on them.     

 

5



Draft Minutes 

February 12, 2019 

Motion for approval made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Hardie. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, 

Member Farley 

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  

 

 
Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________                                  _______________________ 
Lisa Jackson                         James Marshall, Jr. 

Director       Chairman 

                                                                                      

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 19 of 38 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - February 1, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 
b. Approval of Minutes - February 7, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

  

19



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

February 1, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, February 1, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, February 1, 2019 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 

1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

Pastor Pete Mattix of Lake Country Baptist Church gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 

Commissioner Daniel Brown led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

February 1, 2019 

4. Special Presentation 

a. Departmental Presentation - EMS 

EMS Director Brad Murphey and Fire Chief Shane Hill presented a Civilian Medal of Honor to 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson in recognition of a recent incident where she risked 

danger to herself to save someone else. 

(Copy of award made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

  

EMS Director Brad Murphey made a presentation on his department, explaining some of wha 

they do and demonstrating one of their new stretchers. 

 

Ordinances Public Hearing 

5. Proposed adoption of changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances – Chapter 2 

(Administration) 

Chairman Webster opened the public hearing at approximately 9:15 a.m.  No one signed in to 

speak on this item.  The public hearing was closed at approximately 9:17 a.m. 

 

Motion to adopt changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances – Chapter 2 

(Administration) as written. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 

6. Public Comments 

Mr. Don Cottrell commented that he was unable to attend the January meetings, but he wanted to 

welcome the new “old” board member and the new “new” board member.  He also announced 

that he and his wife will be soon be celebrating their 64th wedding anniversary and his 87th 

birthday is coming up. 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda as outlined. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

February 1, 2019 

8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - January 22, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of 2019 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of alcohol licenses made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

9. Courthouse Landscaping Committee (BW & staff-CC) 

a. Approval of Resolution Establishing Committee 

Motion to approve the Resolution establishing the Courthouse Landscaping Committee 

including the Charter of Operations. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of resolution and charter made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

b. Appointment of Members  

Chairman Webster appointed the following to the Courthouse Landscaping Committee: Sheila H. 

Perry, Cindy & Chuck Crabtree, Joye Hancock, Keith Fielder, Shawn Davis, Kevin Tomson-

Hooper, Roddie Anne Blackwell, and Andy Craine.  He further named Keith Fielder as 

Chairman of the committee and designated Commissioners Irvin and Brown as Ex-officio 

members - vote is for concurrence with Chair appointments 

Voting Yea (in concurrence with the Chairman’s appointments): Chairman Webster, 

Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

10. Recommendations for Appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 2 (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve J.T. Gregory Jr., Nancy Chaklos, and David Owens as 

recommendations for appointment to the Hospital Authority. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

11. Approval of Pledge Leading Rotation (KI) 

12. Approval of BOC Voting Rotation (KI) 

Chairman Webster advised that items 11 & 12 will be handled together. 

Motion to approve the Pledge Leading Rotation and Voting Rotation as presented. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of rotation document made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

22



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

February 1, 2019 

13. Discussion of request by Sinclair Water Authority to amend HB398 (BW) 

Commissioner Addison explained that this request came from the Sinclair Water Authority due 

to a past lack of Putnam County participation in SWA meetings for almost 12 months, causing 

them to be unable to conduct business.  The amendment is to try to correct and prevent this 

situation. 

 

County Attorney Nelson recommended that the staff of Baldwin County, Putnam County and 

SWA get together to clean up the language in the amendment and reminded everyone that there 

are time concerns to get this through local legislation this year. 

 

The County Attorney was asked to get with the SWA attorney and work on the language.  

Chairman Webster advised that there may be a need for a called meeting to take action in order 

to get to the General Assembly in a timely manner.  No action was taken. 

 

Reports/Announcements 

14. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

• Eatonton City Council is available for a joint consolidation meeting on February 18, 2019 

in the afternoon. 

• Congratulated Lisa on her award. 

 

15. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

16. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: inquired when is the deadline for the SWA local legislation.  County 

Attorney Nelson advised that he hopes to have language ready by next Tuesday and that it needs 

to get to the General Assembly as soon as possible.  Chairman Webster called a meeting for this 

issue for Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: thanked Chairman Webster for a productive meeting with GDOT-good 

progress was made. 

 

Commissioner Addison: advised that the Gatewood proclamations will be presented on Tuesday, 

February 5, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at Gatewood School. 

 

Chairman Webster: thanked Fire Chief Hill for recognizing Lisa Jackson and congratulated her. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

February 1, 2019 

Closing 

17. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Webster, Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, 

Commissioner Sharp, Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:20 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

24



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

February 7, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Thursday, February 7, 2019 ◊ 8:30 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 

approximately 8:30 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 8:31 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Called Meeting 

2. Approval of Amendment to HB398 which created the Sinclair Water Authority 

Commissioner Addison explained that the issue originated because Putnam County 

representatives did not attend SWA meetings for a while and SWA was unable to conduct 

business because legislation states both counties must have representation at the meeting.  

County Attorney Nelson went over the proposed language for the amendment. 

Motion to approve amendment to HB398 which created the Sinclair Water Authority as 

presented. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

25



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

February 7, 2019 

Closing 

3. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:46 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

26



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 27 of 38 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Appointment to the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority (staff-CC) 

  

27



28



Applicants for Lake Oconee Area Development Authority                                                                 2/12/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT BACKGROUND

APPLICATION 

DATE

Cynthia Wallace

182 Lower Harmony 

Road 2

Real Estate; 

Chamber Board 

Member 2/1/2019

Michael J. Feldman 206 N Maple Avenue 1

Sales; St. John 

Fisher College; 

member of 

Eatonton Planning & 

Zoning Board 2/5/2019

Page 1 of 1

29



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking individuals interested 
in serving on the Lake Oconee Area Development Authority.  This is a 

joint Authority with Greene & Putnam counties.  The candidates should be 
dedicated, fair minded, not self-serving, and willing to devote the time 

necessary for the position.  The successful candidate would serve until 

September 3, 2019, the remainder of a five-year term. 
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024. Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board 
application form can be found on the county website at 

www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I…” or “Forms & Documents” 
sections) or by calling 706-485-5826. 

 
 

 
11/02/2017 & 11/09/2017 

 
 

30



5 year terms (changed per By-laws dated 05/07/2012)   

4 Putnam County members – Appointed by BOC 

Joint Authority Greene/Putnam Counties                                                                                   Last Updated 2/12/2019 

Copy to Economic Development Director 

LAKE OCONEE AREA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Putnam County Members 

 

 

MEMBER                         TERM EXPIRES 

 

Daniel Stanford**   RESIGNED                 09/03/2019 

131 W River Bend Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Work Phone: (706) 927-6117 

 

Robert B. “Robbie” McNeill             05/01/2021 

105 Fox Tail Drive         

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Home Phone: (706) 817-1566 

Work Phone: (706) 454-5095 

robbie.mcneill@edwardjones.com 

 

Gary Sanders*                              09/03/2019 

102 Kathryn Court 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Home Phone: 706-485-5351 

Work Phone: 706-485-3311 

gsanders@eatontonga.us 

 

Joshua Daniel         05/01/2021 

107 Camak Place 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

Work Phone: 877-786-9225 

joshua@towabletailgates.com 

 

 

 

*filling unexpired term of Dan Elmore 

**filling unexpired term of Kevin Mathis 

 

31



32



33



34



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 35 of 38 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter to the Middle Georgia Regional Commission 

requesting technical assistance with rewriting Chapters 28 and 66 of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances (staff-P&D) 

  

35



 

 

February 20, 2019 
 
 
 
Ms. Laura Mathis 
Executive Director 
Middle Georgia Regional Commission 
175 Emery Highway, Suite C 
Macon, GA 31217 
 
Dear Ms. Mathis: 
 
Putnam County requests technical assistance in rewriting Chapters 28 and 66 of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances.  Please contact Lisa Jackson, Planning & Development Director 

regarding this application. 

 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Billy Webster, Chairman 
Putnam County Board of Commissioners 
 
 

36



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 37 of 38 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 
11. Discussion on litter (TA) 

  

37



 

Putnam County Board of Commissioners 

Agenda Item Request Form  

 

 

DATE OF MEETING REQUESTED: __________________________________________________________  

 

REQUEST BY: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AGENDA ITEM: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

AGENDA ITEM TYPE:  

□   Presentation   □   Discussion   □   Action* 

 

□   Other (Please Specify) __________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

*ACTION REQUESTED: ____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION PROVIDED: □   Yes   □   No 

 

BUDGET/FUNDING INFORMATION: _______________________________________________________ 

 

FACTS AND/OR ISSUES: ___________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Commissioner Trevor Addison

19 February 2019

Discussion on litter

None

N/A

Discuss the influx of litter along Putnam
County's roadways, how citizens can help, and possible
options the BOC can take to catch those who litter. 

✔ ✔

✔

38


	Top
	1. 2019-02-19 BOC Welcome
	2. 2019-02-19 BOC Invocation
	3. 2019-02-19 BOC Pledge
	4. 2019-02-19 BOC Special Presentation-Stepback
	5. 2019-02-19 BOC Rezoning-Williams
	Williams Staff Recommendation.docx
	Williams-PZ Recommendations 2-12-19.docx
	2-12-19 P&amp;Z Minutes.docx
	WILLIAMS-edited.pdf

	6. 2019-02-19 BOC Public Comments
	7. 2019-02-19 BOC Agenda Approval
	8. 2019-02-19 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 02-01-19 BOC Minutes.pdf
	DRAFT 02-07-19 BOC Called Meeting Minutes.pdf

	9. 2019-02-19 BOC LOADA
	LOADA Agenda Request Form2.pdf
	Chart of Applicants for Lake Oconee Area Development Authority.pdf
	LOADA Ad.pdf
	LOADA Board Members.pdf
	Daniel Stanford Resignation-LOADA-edited.pdf
	Cynthia Wallace Application-LOADA-edited.pdf
	Michael Feldman Application-LOADA-edited.pdf

	10. 20190219 BOC TA Letter
	MGRC TA Letter for Chapters 66 &amp; 28.docx

	11. 20190219 BOC Litter
	Addison Litter 19 Feb.pdf

	12. 2019-02-19 BOC CM Report
	13. 2019-02-19 BOC CA Report
	14. 2019-02-19 BOC Comm Announcements
	15. 2019-02-19 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

